

Abdoelaziz Gamal Abdoelaziz

Frontend Developer - Mansoura, Egypt +201090654552

□ abdoelaziz.gamal010@gmail.com

Portfolio-abdoelazizgamal.vercel.app

abdoelazizgamal

37 abdoelazizgamal

in abdoelazizgamal

f abdoelazizgamal

I'm a freelance and a Frontend developer based in Mansoura, I hold a Bachelor's degree in Computers and Information Sciences, specializing in Medical Information with a grade of very good, I have been working to be a Front End Developer for the last Two Years and I Strive To Be A MERN Stack Developr.

SKILLS

Industry Knowledge

HTML, Css, Javascript, Sass, Bootstrap, Tailwind, React, Next.is, Firebase, Node JS, Python

Languages

Arabic(Native), English(B2)

Education

Faculty of Computer & Information Sciences Mansoura University 2019 - 2022

PROJECTS

Jobster ra

A Responsive Job Tracking App, Jobster is a platform that matches the right people to the right jobs.

Netflix Clone r₹

use Ai Search Voice By saying Search "Movie Name". A Netflix Clone Responsive App built using React is & tMDb API that allows searching of 1000+ movies

The super fast color palettes generator!

Mv Portfolio r₹

This is my Personal Website

Sales Point Application POS Application

This is My Youtube Channel

EXPERIENCE

Content Creator, Instructor

A Youtube

(**) 2021 - now

I Have Many Courses Like Tailwind, Bootstrap, Quran Website, Quran Player and Admin Dashboard

Frontend Developer

Remotely

☐ 2021 - now

I Worked as a Remote Frontend Developer with 2 years of experience and Worked on several Freelance projects